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From: David Vito

To: SALEMHCSCWE

Date: 6/18/04 2:45PM

Subject: Fwd: Remarks of June 16

Another call from the alleger (2:30 p.m. 6/18). She wanted to note another potential source of information
for us to get at the corporate pressure issue. She stated that she has re-read the protocol for the IAT
interviews and noted that the interviewers were required to retain their notes. She felt that the
comtemporaneous notes may provide us some more candid information.
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